Hemant Kumar

From: Shriniwas Joshi

Sent: 26 July 2020 19:29

To: Hemant Kumar

Cc: Ahmed Kidwai

Subject: RE: Approval for Panipat tour
Ok.

From: Hemant Kumar

Sent: 25 July 2020 18:21

To: Shriniwas Joshi

Cc: Ahmed Kidwai

Subject: RE: Approval for Panipat tour

Boss,
Please approve

Regards
Hemant

From: Hemant Kumar

Sent: 14 July 2020 09:06

To: Ahmed Kidwai

Cc: Shriniwas Joshi

Subject: Approval for Panipat tour

Dear Sir,

Tomorrow i am planning to visit panipat regarding 200 Ltr heat pump issue .
I am also planning to give the small onsite training on 200 Itr heat pump to Local sonipat & Panipat technician. So
that in future, any 200 Itr heat pump related complaint can be handled by local service centre .

Due to COVID, i am avoiding to travel through public transport as in Haryana limited public transport services is
available . So if possible can we go to panipat with private vehicle (own Vehicle ). From Chandigarh to panipat
distance is aporox 170 KM single side and we have done this issue on same day.

Sir request you to please give the approval for panipat tour and also give teh approval to travel through private

vehicle

Regards
Hemant



